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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN

UNITED STATES OF AMEKICA,

Plaintiff, Case No. 05-M-83

V8.
JOSE G. LOPEZ,

Defendant.

LIS PENDENS

NOTICE is hereby given that an action has been commenced and is pending in the above-
named court, upon a criminal complaint returned by a federal judge in the Factern District of
Wisconsin on July 11, 2005, against the above-named defendant;

That one of the objects of said action is to convict the above-named defendant of conspiracy
to possess with intent to distribute and distribute in excess of 5 kilograms of a mixture or substance
containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule I controlled substance and money laundering
offenses, all in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841, 841(b) and 846 and Title 18,

United States Code, §§ 1956 and 1957.
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That one of the objects and intentions of said complaint is to have the court decree that the
property identified below became condemned and forfeited to the United States of America, due to
its acquisition and/or use in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841, 841(b) and 8§46,
all pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853;

That one of the said properties in which the above-named defendant has an interest, which
interest is cought to be forfeited to the United States of America in the above-entitled criminal
proceeding putsizant to the above-cited provisions of Title 21 of the United States Code is described
as follows:

Lots 13 and 74 in Block 5 in McReynolds’ Subdivision of the Part
of the East ¥2of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 6, Township 39
North, Range 14, Rast of the Third Principal Meridian, in Cook
County, Illinois.

Index No. 17-06-211-044-000%
Commonly known as 1621 West Leinsyne Street, Chicago, Illinois
Dated at Milwaukee, Wisconsin, this / 72 day of Tuly, 2005.

STEVEN M. BISKUPIC
United States Attoniey

By: /(_O 46«./, /
AD_\,/ ol
GREGORY J. HAANST
Assistant United States Attorney

UPON RECORDING, RETURN TO:.
Gregory J. Haanstad, AUSA

US Attorney’s Office

530 Federa) Building ~

517 E. Wisconsin Avenue
Milwaukee, WI 53202
(Tel.) 414/297-1700
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